

**MEADOW VIEW PRIMARY SCHOOL  
MEETING OF THE SIP CURRICULUM  
COMMITTEE  
23RD JANUARY 2018 AT 4.45PM**



**AGENDA**

**SIP20.APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

- 20.1 To accept apologies for absence.
- 20.2 To receive, but not accept, apologies for absence.

**SIP21.DECLARATION OF PERSONAL AND BUSINESS INTEREST**

- 21.1 Individual governors to declare any personal or business interests on any item on the agenda.

**SIP22.MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING**

- 22.1 To review and approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 14<sup>th</sup> November 2017 - attached.
- 22.2 Matters arising –
  - \* H Webster to return to the committee in the spring and cover writing strategies.
  - \* Update on ROMA and Non ROMA data after 1<sup>st</sup> data point
  - \* D Everett to receive a copy of the online safeguarding audit
  - \* K Smith to update and recirculate SEF with national figures for comparison
  - \* Primary assessment data training course 23<sup>rd</sup> November 2017

**SIP23.SAFEGUARDING**

- 23.1 Safeguarding Updates. – T Keenan

**SIP24 SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (D.E.P.) 2017 18**

- 24.1 Update on the progress and impact of the D.E.P. – T Keenan

**SIP25 CONFIDENTIALITY**

- 25.1 To determine any confidential items.

**SIP26 DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS**

- 26.1 To review the dates of meetings for the academic year – attached.

## **SIP27 OTHER BUSINESS**

27.1 To consider any other items of business.